
 

 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

 

 
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING 

OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE COUNCIL 
 

Pursuant to A.R.S. 38-431.02, notice is hereby given to the members of the Town of 
Guadalupe Council and to the general public that the Town of Guadalupe Council will hold 
a Regular Meeting, open to the public, on Thursday, April 26, 2018, at 6:00 P.M., at 
Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, in the Council 
Chambers.  

AGENDA 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
C. INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
D. APPROVAL OF MINUTES:  

1. Approve the minutes of the Town Council Regular Meeting held on April 12, 2018.   

E. CALL TO THE PUBLIC. An opportunity is provided to the public to address the 
Council on items that are not on the agenda or included on the consent agenda. A total of 
3 minutes will be provided for the Call to the Audience agenda item, unless the Council 
requests an exception to this limit. Please note that those wishing to comment on agenda 
items posted for action will be provided the opportunity at the time the item is heard. 
    
F. MAYOR and COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS:  None. 
 
G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS: 

 
1. EXECUTIVE SESSION:  The Guadalupe Town Council may vote to go into an 

Executive Session, which is closed to the public, as allowed by A.R.S. §38-
431.03(A)3, to obtain legal advice from the Town Attorney concerning the legal 
requirements to grant, deny, or grant with modifications, requests for variances of 
the Guadalupe Town Code. 
 

2. PUBLIC HEARING: Request for a variance by the applicant G.T.L. LLC (d/b/a 
The Mint - a medical marijuana dispensary) located at 5210 S. Avenida del Yaqui 
for a variance to the Town Zoning Code as it relates to the hours of operation for 
its’ marijuana dispensary as set forth by Town of Guadalupe Zoning Ordinance, 
Article 2, Part III, Section 1, Subsection C, Paragraph 5, limiting the hours of 
operation to not earlier than 8:00 AM and not later than 6:00 PM.  The applicant is 
seeking the following: 

 
1: an extension of the current variance approved by Town Council on June 29, 

2017, permitting the hours of operation open to the public from 8:00 AM to 
9:00 PM, seven days a week; and,  

2: a second variance to extend the hours of operation open to the public from 9:00 
PM to 11:00 PM, seven days a week. 

  

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

 

3. VARIANCE REQUEST:  Council will consider and may take action to approve, 
deny, or approve with modifications of said variance request of an extension of the 
current variance approved by Town Council on June 29, 2017 of the Town Zoning 
Code, Article 2, Part III, Section 1, Subsection C, Paragraph 5, for G.T.L. LLC (d/b/a 
The Mint – a medical marijuana dispensary) located at 5210 S. Avenida del Yaqui 
to continue extended hours of operation open to the public outside the existing Town 
ordinance from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM, seven days a week. 

4. VARIANCE REQUEST:   Council will consider and may take action to approve, 
deny or approve with modifications of said variance request of the Town Zoning 
Code, Article 2, Part III, Section 1, Subsection C, Paragraph 5, for G.T.L. LLC (d/b/a 
The Mint, a medical marijuana dispensary) located at 5210 S. Avenida del Yaqui to 
extended hours of operation open to the public outside the existing Town ordinance 
from 9:00 PM to 11:00 PM, seven days a week. 

5. RESOLUTION NO. 2018.09:  Adoption of Resolution No. 2018.09 authorizes the 
Town of Guadalupe to enter into an intergovernmental agreement with Maricopa 
County for Regional Emergency Operations Management and Disaster Services, 
effective July 1, 2018; and, authorizes the Mayor to execute all documents in 
furtherance of this agreement. 

6. PROPOSED FY 2018 / 2019 TOWN BUDGET INTRODUCTION:  Staff will 
present the proposed fiscal year 2018/2019 Town budget and seek Town Council 
input and direction. 

7. CONTRACT:  Council will consider and may approve the Proposal for construction 
management services from Dibble Engineering for the Calle Sahuaro flood 
remediation project for the cost of $18,000.00 and authorize the Town Manager to 
execute all necessary documents in furtherance of this contract. 

8. CONTRACT:  Council will consider the recommendation from the Town Engineers 
for the award of the $417,850.00 construction contract bid to KCCI, LLC for the 
Calle Sahuaro flood remediation project IGA2017A018.   Council may award the 
bid to the low bidder and issue an Order to Proceed to the contractor receiving the 
award of bid. 

 
H. TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
 
I. COUNCILS’ COMMENTS 
 
J. ADJOURNMENT 

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

1 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

 
 
 

 
Minutes 

Town Council Regular Meeting 
April 12, 2018 

 

Minutes of the Guadalupe Town Council Regular Meeting held on Thursday, April 12, 2018, 
at 6:00 P.M., at Guadalupe Town Hall, 9241 South Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona, 
in the Council Chambers.  
 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
Mayor Molina called the meeting to order at 6:00 P.M. 

B. ROLL CALL 
Councilmembers Present:  Mayor Valerie Molina, Vice Mayor Anita Cota, Councilmember 
Gloria Cota, Councilmember Joe Sanchez, and Councilmember Faustino Valenzuela 

Councilmembers Absent: Councilmember Elvira Osuna, Councilmember Ricardo Vital  

Staff Present:  Jeff Kulaga – Town Manager / Clerk, Bob Thaxton – Finance Director, Wayne 
Clement – Fire Chief, Gerardo Moreno – Public Works Director, Jennifer Drury – Assistant 
to the Town Manager, Catalina Alvarez – CAP Director, Kay Savard – Deputy Town Clerk, 
and Dave Ledyard – Town Attorney  
 
C. INVOCATION/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Vice Mayor Cota led the invocation.  Mayor Molina called upon members of the Conrado F. 
Bilducia American Legion Post 124 to lead the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
D. APPROVAL  OF MINUTES:  

1.  Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to approve the March 15, 2018, Town Council Special 
Meeting minutes; second by Councilmember Cota.  Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

Approved the minutes of the Town Council Special Meeting held on March 15, 2018.   

2. Motion by Councilmember Sanchez to approve the March 22, 2018, Town Council 
Regular Meeting minutes; second by Councilmember Cota.  Motion passed 
unanimously 5-0. 
 
Approved the minutes of the Town Council Regular Meeting held on March 22, 2018.   
 
E.   CALL TO THE PUBLIC 
Mayor Molina called up Frank Elementary School students to read a proclamation regarding 
Children & Youth Month.  Mayor Molina then read a proclamation declaring Children and 
Youth Month and April 27, 2018, as Dia de Los Niños in Guadalupe, Arizona. 

F.    MAYOR and COUNCIL PRESENTATIONS 
Mayor Molina invited First Things First East Maricopa Regional Partnership Councilmember 
Lynn Hockenberger, to the podium. Councilmember Hockenberger thanked the Town 
Council for their acknowledgement of First Things First.  She outlined the purpose of First 
Things First; and discussed how the Week of the Young Child is an annual celebration 
sponsored by the National Association for Education of Young Children. 
 

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

2 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

Mayor Molina read a First Things First Proclamation, declaring April 16 – 20, 2018, as Week 
of the Young Child in Guadalupe, Arizona. 

G. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ITEMS: 

1. TOWN OF GUADALUPE RECYLCING PERFORMANCE REPORT:  Waste 
Management staff presented a recycling performance report for the Town of Guadalupe. 

Mayor Molina called up Clark Landrum, Waste Management Public Sector Solutions 
Manager, to provide a slide presentation regarding the performance of recycling in the Town 
of Guadalupe.  Mr. Landrum provided examples of problematic materials in the recycling 
process; the changing environment of the recycling process and market demand; recycling 
trends and audit statistics for the Town of Guadalupe (Guadalupe); and, recycling marketing 
and education tools.  Mr. Landrum noted that the average contamination rate for Guadalupe 
is 39.6%; and, that the contamination rate goal is under 25%.  He concluded by presenting a 
suggested action plan.   

Councilmembers discussed the need to improve the recycling contamination rate in 
Guadalupe; and, a desire to provide educational materials at events such as d Dia de Los 
Niños. 

A member of the public suggested that the Town of Guadalupe provide recycling educational 
information to residents. 

2. LEASE AGREEMENT:  Councilmembers reviewed and approved a 25 year lease 
agreement at an annual rate of $1.00 per year, with a 25 year subsequent extension, between 
the Conrado F. Bilducia American Legion Post 124 and the Town of Guadalupe for the Guad 
Building, 8419 S. Avenida del Yaqui, Guadalupe, Arizona and authorized the Mayor to sign 
this lease agreement.  (Contract #2018-09) 

Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, thanked members of the Conrado F. Bilducia American 
Legion Post 124 (Legion Post 124) for their participation in negotiating the proposed lease 
agreement for the Guad Building.  Mr. Kulaga outlined the lease agreement terms and noted 
that there are performance measures for the Legion Post 124 and obligations for the Town of 
Guadalupe that are included in the agreement.  Staff recommends approval of the lease 
agreement. 

Legion Post 124 member, Ralph Cota, thanked the Town Council and Town staff for their 
participation in the lease agreement process. 

Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to approve agenda item G2; second by Councilmember 
Sanchez.  Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

Legion Post 124 members reiterated their appreciation for completion of the lease agreement. 

3.  PUBLIC HEARING:  Councilmembers continued the public hearing for a conditional 
use permit to the May 10, 2018, Regular Council Meeting, scheduled for 6:00 p.m., to locate 
a mobile home on the 5447 and 5449 East Calle Encinas properties, zoned R1-6 Residential.   

The public hearing was opened.   

The applicant representative stated that the existing lot has plumbing and electricity.  There 
is a family member that resides at this location that requires assistance.   

In response to questions concerning the process, David Ledyard, Town Attorney, advised 
Councilmembers to leave the public hearing open during the discussion and consideration 
portion of this agenda item.   

 
  

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

3 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

In response to questions, Mr. Kulaga, stated that the conditional use permit request does not 
currently conform to the Town Code.  Areas of concern include that the request is for a mobile 
home to straddle two separate, residential lots; and, that a mobile home does not conform to 
R1-6 zoning requirements in the Town Code.  There may be an opportunity to create a flag 
lot to reconfigure how the lots are situated to better reflect what is being proposed, which is 
accommodating a manufactured home on a property that has an existing home.  Further 
exploration of this option is needed.   

Councilmembers noted that the Town Code was established in 1995, which was after the 
placement of many homes in the community.  Additional time will be needed to find a solution 
to this request.   

In response to questions, Mr. Ledyard stated that combining the two lots into one lot would 
remain in violation of the Town Code.  In 1995, Councilmembers wanted to limit the number 
of manufactured homes, particularly in backyards.  He noted that it is unclear what the zoning 
requirements were prior to the Town being incorporated, when the Town was considered 
county property.  A flag lot may be an option, which may still require a variance.  Additional 
time would be needed to explore the options.   

Councilmembers discussed their desire to work within the perimeters of the Town Code and 
the existing lots.    

In response to a question regarding the applicant’s timeline, the applicant stated that the 
family would like to be able to move onto the property by July.    

Mayor Molina commended the applicant for following the process. 

Mr. Ledyard advised Councilmembers that, due to (legal) advertising requirements, to 
continue the public hearing to the May 10, 2018 Regular Council Meeting, scheduled for 6:00 
p.m., rather than to table agenda item G3.   

The public hearing was closed. 

Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to continue the public hearing for a request for a 
conditional use permit, agenda item G3, to the May 10, 2018, Regular Council Meeting, 
scheduled for 6:00 p.m.; second by Councilmember Valenzuela.  Motion passed 
unanimously 5-0. 

4.  USE PERMIT: Councilmembers continued a conditional use permit request for a 
mobile home to be located on the properties of 5447 and 5449 East Calle Encinas, to the 
Mayo 10, 2018 Regular Council Meeting, scheduled for 6:00 p.m..    

Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to continue a request for a conditional use permit, agenda 
item G4, to the May 10, 2018 Regular Council Meeting, scheduled for 6:00 p.m.; second 
by Councilmember Sanchez.  Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

5.  AMENDMENT No. 1 to IGA2017A018:  Councilmembers approved Amendment 
No.1 to an intergovernmental agreement with the Maricopa County Flood Control District for 
the Calle Sahauro Project, and authorized the Mayor to sign all necessary documents in 
furtherance of this amendment.  (Contract #2018-10) 

Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, stated that this amendment to an intergovernmental 
agreement (IGA) for the Calle Sahuaro Project extends the construction deadline in the IGA 
from July 1, 2018 to September 30, 2018.  The IGA extension better meets the construction 
schedule and allows the County to pay for additional construction costs.   

Motion by Councilmember Sanchez to approve agenda item G5; second by Vice Mayor 
Cota.  Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 
  

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

4 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

6. RESOLUTION NO. R2018.07: Councilmembers adopted RESOLUTION NO. 
2018.07, a Call of Election, announcing that the Town of Guadalupe Primary Election will 
be held on Tuesday, August 28, 2018.  There will be one open seat for Mayor and three open 
seats for Councilmember on the ballot.  

There was no discussion on agenda item G6. 

Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to approve agenda item G6; second by Councilmember 
Cota.  Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

7. RESOLUTION NO. R2018.08:  Councilmembers adopted RESOLUTION NO. 
R2018.08, the Federal Transit Authority drug test policy for employees that drive vans used 
for Senior Center general services and meal delivery for homebound seniors.   

Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, stated that a requirement of receiving grant funding from 
the Federal Transit Authority (FTA) for senior center vans is that the Town adopt a policy to 
perform random alcohol and drug tests annually on employees that drive the vans.   The Town 
has contracted with an alcohol and drug testing firm, which should not exceed $1,000 
annually.   

Motion by Councilmember Sanchez to approve agenda item G7; second by Vice Mayor 
Cota.  Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

8. COUNCIL PRIORITIES:  Councilmembers approved the Guadalupe Priority Plan.   

Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, noted that recycling and Town beautification is included 
in the visioning plan for the Town of Guadalupe.  The purpose of the Guadalupe Priority Plan 
(Plan) is for staff to use the Plan, which emphasizes economic development, community 
partnerships, and public safety, as a point of reference for what the community values. 

Mayor Molina extended her thanks to the facilitators of this process.  

In response to a question, Mr. Kulaga stated that the Guadalupe Priority Plan will be posted 
on the Town’s website.   

Councilmembers suggested that the Guadalupe Priority Plan be available at the Dia de Los 
Niños event and posted in the Senior Center; and, that the same concept could be used with 
youth and seniors; and, that a needs assessment could also be an area of consideration.   

Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to approve agenda item G8; second by Councilmember 
Sanchez.  Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

9. APPROVAL of CLAIMS:  Councilmembers approved the check register for March, 
2018, totaling $388,052.46. 

There was no discussion on agenda item G9. 

Motion by Councilmember Sanchez to approve agenda item G9; second by Vice Mayor 
Cota.  Motion passed unanimously 5-0. 

10. TOWN COURT ANNUAL REPORT  This item was removed/deleted at the request 
of Town staff. 
 
H.   TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk, reported that there will be a car show on Sunday, 
April 15, 2018.  Staff will be available at the event.   

I. COUNCILS’ COMMENTS 
Councilmember Valenzuela 
 Thanked staff members for attending the meeting. 

 

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 

5 
 

       
 

Valerie Molina 
Mayor 

 
 

Anita Cota 
Vice Mayor 

 
 

Gloria Cota 
Councilmember 

 
 

Elvira Osuna 
Councilmember 

 
 

Joe Sanchez 
Councilmember 

 
 

Faustino Valenzuela 
Councilmember 

 
 

Ricardo Vital 
Councilmember 

 
 

Online agendas and 
results available at 

www.guadalupeaz.org 
 
 

Town Council Chambers 
9241 S. Avenida del Yaqui 

Guadalupe, AZ 85283 
Phone: (480) 730-3080 
Fax: (480)-505-5368 

 
 

Councilmember Sanchez 
 Noted that there was a reduction in firework activity over the Easter holiday. 

 
Councilmember Cota 
 Thanked staff members for attending the meeting. 

 
Vice Mayor Cota 
 Thanked staff members for attending the meeting. 
 Thanked staff for their clean-up efforts after the Easter event. 
 Friday, April 27, 2018 – Dia de Niño event, Biehn Park.   

 
Mayor Molina 
 Thanked staff members for their first aid and clean-up efforts after a recent event.   
 Would like staff to explore the Green Fence Initiative by having the Town use less paper. 

J. ADJOURNMENT 
Motion by Vice Mayor Cota to adjourn; second by Councilmember Sanchez.  Motion 
passed unanimously 5-0. 

The meeting was adjourned at 7:03 p.m.  

 
       _________________________________ 

 Valerie Molina, Mayor  
 

ATTEST: 
  
__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Town Clerk 

 
CERTIFICATION 
I hereby certify that the foregoing minutes are a true and correct copy of the minutes of the 
Regular Town Council Meeting of the Town Council of Guadalupe, Arizona held on the 12th 
day of April, 2018.  I further certify the meeting was duly called and held and that a quorum 
was present. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Town Clerk 
 

 

 

http://www.guadalupeaz.org/


 
 
 

April 20, 2018 

 

To:  The Honorable Mayor and Town Council  

From:  Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk  

RE:  April 26, 2018 Town Council Regular Meeting Information Report  

The purpose of this report is to provide brief information regarding each of the meeting’s agenda items.   

Agenda Item: 

G1. At the Council’s discretion, Council may vote to adjourn into Executive Session to obtain legal advice 
regarding variances to the Guadalupe Town Code.  
 
G2. The request is for a variance, which requires a public hearing.   G.T.L. LLC (dba The Mint – a medical 
marijuana dispensary), located at 5210 S. Avenida del Yaqui, has applied for a variance to the Town Zoning 
Code as it relates to the hours of operation for its’ medical marijuana dispensary.  The public hearing has 
been properly posted on site and published in a newspaper of general circulation; and, 7 properties within 
a 150 foot radius of the applicant’s property were also notified via postal mail, as required by the Town of 
Guadalupe Zoning Ordinance.  To date, no public input has been received by the Town administration.  

G3. The variance application is attached for your information, review, and action.  The applicant is 
requesting two variances for G.T.L. LLC (dba The Mint – a medical marijuana dispensary) located at 5210 
S. Avenida del Yaqui. Item G3, the first variance request, is for an extension of the current variance 
approved by Town Council on June 29, 2017, to continue extended hours of operation open to the public 
outside of the existing Town ordinance from 6:00 PM to 9:00 PM, seven days a week.  Attachment A: 
application (pages 1-13) 

G4. Item G4, the second variance request, for G.T.L. LLC (dba The Mint – a medical marijuana dispensary) 
located at 5210 S. Avenida del Yaqui, seeks extended hours of operation open to the public outside of the 
existing Town ordinance from 9:00 PM to 11:00 PM, seven days a week.  Attachment A: application 
(pages 1-13) 
 
 
G5.  Adoption of Resolution No. 2018.09 authorizes the Town of Guadalupe to enter into an 
intergovernmental agreement with Maricopa County for Regional Emergency Operations Management and 
Disaster Services, effective July 1, 2018.  This agreement establishes a partnership between Maricopa 
County and the Town of Guadalupe to coordinate preparation and execution of emergency management 
programs and plans for the preservation of life and property should disasters of unprecedented size and 
destructiveness resulting from natural, technological, national security, or other causes, occur. This 
agreement identifies responsibilities and obligations for both Maricopa County and the Town of Guadalupe.   
This is a renewal of a similar existing IGA with the term until June 30, 2023.  The estimated annual cost of 
this IGA is $1,500.  Attachment B:  Resolution No. 2018.09 (page 14) Attachment C: IGA for Regional 
Emergency Operations Management and Disaster Services (pages 15-20)  



2 
 

G6. Staff will introduce the proposed FY 2018/19 Town Budget by presenting the budget process, timeline, 
projected revenues, expenses, and fund balances for FY 2018/19.  This presentation is the first step in the 
budget review process.    Attachment D:  Proposed FY 2018/19 Town Budget (pages 21-74)  

G7.  Approval of an $18,000 construction management services agreement with Dibble Engineering for the 
Calle Sahuaro Project provides for construction management services as identified in IGA2017A018.  
Construction management services include facilitating the construction bid process, construction meetings, 
construction inspections, work progress, and approval of the completed project.  The project involves 
removing an existing headwall and replacing it with a storm drain pipe under Calle Guadalupe to relieve 
and reduce nuisance storm water runoff in adjacent Guadalupe residential neighborhoods and properties.    
Attachment E: Dibble Construction Management Services agreement (pages 75-77) 

G8.  Approval of a $417,850.00 construction contract to KCCI, LLC allows the Town of Guadalupe to 
proceed with the Calle Sahuaro Project between the Town of Guadalupe and the Flood Control District of 
Maricopa County, IGA2017A018 as adopted by Resolution 2017-08 at the March 23, 2017, Town Council 
Regular Meeting.  This project is better known as the Calle Naranjo Project.  This project involves removing 
an existing headwall and replacing it with a storm drain pipe under Calle Guadalupe to relieve and reduce 
nuisance storm water runoff in the area.  The Flood Control District funding share is $250,000 for 
construction.  The Town of Guadalupe is responsible for $167,850 for construction costs, $32,000 for 
engineering/design costs, and $18,000 for construction management costs, for a total of $217,850.  To date, 
$32,000 in engineering and design costs have been expended.  The remaining amounts will be expended 
by September 1, 2018.   Engineering/design costs are included in the current FY 2017/18 budget.  
Construction and construction management costs will overlap the current budget and the FY2018/19 
budget.  Attachment F:  Calle Sahauro Contract (page 78) 

 



Attachment A
Page 1



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



RESOLUTION NO. 2018.09 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE, 
ARIZONA, AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO SIGN AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL 
AGREEMENT WITH MARICOPA COUNTY FOR REGIONAL EMERGENCY 
OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT AND DISASTER SERVICES. 

 WHEREAS, there is an existing possibility of the occurrence of disasters of unprecedented size 
and destructiveness resulting from natural, technological, national security or other causes; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties mutually desire that preparation shall be adequate to provide for the 
common defense against disaster; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties mutually desire to assure the coordinated preparation and execution of 
emergency management programs and plans for the preservation of life and property when disasters occur 
in accordance with the guidance set forth in the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and Emergency 
Assistance Act, Public Law 93-288, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 5121-5207; Post Katrina Emergency 
Management Reform Act of 2006, Public Law 109‐295; applicable Federal Emergency Management 
Guides and Directives; and applicable State of Arizona Emergency Plans; and, 

WHEREAS, the intergovernmental Regional Disaster and Emergency Management Services 
Agreement with Maricopa County shall become effective on July 1, 2018 (Attachment A); and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF 
GUADALUPE, ARIZONA AS FOLLOWS: 

The Mayor is authorized and directed to execute all documents in furtherance of this 
intergovernmental agreement with Maricopa County for Regional Emergency Operations Management 
and Disaster Services. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE TOWN COUNCIL OF THE TOWN OF GUADALUPE, 
ARIZONA, this    day of    , 2018. 

Valerie Molina, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Jeff Kulaga, Town Manager / Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

David Ledyard, Town Attorney 

Attachment B Page 14



1 

Attachment C 

INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR 
REGIONAL EMERGENCY OPERATIONS MANAGEMENT AND DISASTER SERVICES 

BETWEEN MARICOPA COUNTY, ARIZONA 
AND THE 

TOWN OF GUADALUPE 

This Regional Disaster and Emergency Management Services Agreement (“Agreement”) 
goes into effect on the 1st day of July 2018 (the “Effective Date”), by and between Maricopa County, a 
political subdivision of the State of Arizona (“County”), and the Town of Guadalupe, a public agency of 
the State of Arizona (“Public Agency”). 

STATUTORY AUTHORIZATION 

County and Public Agency are empowered by A.R.S. sections 11-951 et seq. and A.R.S. 
section 26-308 (A) and (B) to enter into this Agreement. 

BACKGROUND 

WHEREAS, there is an existing possibility of the occurrence of disasters of unprecedented 
size and destructiveness resulting from natural, technological, national security or other causes; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties mutually desire that preparation shall be adequate to provide for 
the common defense against disaster; and, 

WHEREAS, the parties mutually desire to assure the coordinated preparation and 
execution of emergency management programs and plans for the preservation of life and property when 
disasters occur in accordance with the guidance set forth in the Robert T. Stafford Disaster Relief and 
Emergency Assistance Act, Public Law 93-288, as amended, 42 U.S.C. 5121-5207; Post Katrina 
Emergency Management Reform Act of 2006, Public Law 109‐295; applicable Federal Emergency 
Management Guides and Directives; and applicable State of Arizona Emergency Plans: 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants contained herein, it is 
hereby agreed by and between County and Public Agency as follows: 

DEFINITIONS 

1. For purposes of this Agreement, the term “public agency” shall have the same definition as that
contained in A.R.S. §11-951.

2. “Participating Public Agencies” means those public agencies, which have active agreements for
Disaster and Emergency Management Services with County.

3. “Total Budget” means the Maricopa County Department of Emergency Management’s General Fund
and Grant Fund expenditure budgets as adopted by the Maricopa County Board of Supervisors, plus
baseline internal/central service charges, for the Preceding Fiscal Year.  Budgeted fund balance
expenditures, annual maintenance cost for the comprehensive emergency management tool and capital
items are not included in the “Total Budgeted” calculation.

4. “Local Budget” means the Total Budget less any contributions or reimbursements to that budget from
the federal government.

Page 15



 2 

5. “Preceding Fiscal Year” means the year immediately preceding the fiscal year for which a participating 
public agency’s annual assessment is being determined.  Annual Assessments are based on the 
proceeding year’s Local Budget.  For example, a public agency’s annual assessment for FY2019 is 
based on the Maricopa County Department of Emergency Management’s Local Budget for FY2018. 

6. “Capital Items” means fixed assets such as furniture, computers, etc., which shall remain the property 
of the County.  Capital items will physically remain with County, which shall bear the risk of damage 
thereto or loss thereof. 

7. “Population” means the most recent U.S. census figure for each Participating Public Agency.  This 
figure is normally calculated every 10 years, but if a supplementary census is conducted out of the 10 
year cycle, the supplementary census numbers will be used, provided that all participating public 
agencies are included in the supplementary census.  

TERMS OF AGREEMENT 

1. County Obligations 

County shall: 

a. Prepare and maintain a county Emergency Operations Plan or Plans (“EOP”) with due 
consideration of hazards that affect all areas in the County. 

b. Advise and assist Public Agency in the development, review, update, publication, and 
distribution of an EOP developed by Public Agency. 

c. Advise and assist  Public Agency in the development, review, update, publication, and 
distribution of Continuity of Operations Plans 

d. Advise and assist Public Agency in the development, review, update, publication, and 
distribution of a Multi-Hazard Mitigation Plan. 

e. Advise and assist Public Agency in the development, review, update, publication, and 
distribution of a Community Wildfire Protection Plan. 

f. Advise and assist Public Agency with the disaster and emergency management training of such 
employees as Public Agency shall designate. 

g. Provide and maintain a coordinated countywide emergency management program for 
extraordinary operational systems not provided for in normal governmental operations, 
including: Warning Systems, Communications System, comprehensive emergency 
management and planning, and an Emergency Operations Center. 

h. Provide and maintain, and issue access to a comprehensive emergency management software 
tool to expedite the emergency operations center processes. 

i. Develop and maintain a countywide comprehensive electronic interactive resource database of 
government owned and other resources available for use in the event of a disaster. 

j. Provide assistance with local emergency declarations and obtaining Federal and / or State funds 
available to Public Agency for emergency management and disaster purposes. 

Page 16



 3 

k. Advise and assist Public Agency in the timely preparation of reports and other documentation 
required by the state and / or federal governments for emergency management purposes. 

l. Offer coordination assistance to Public Agency for major events or disasters affecting Public 
Agency. 

m. In its sole discretion, have the option to act as a backup EOC for partner cities 

n. Assist Public Agency in the design, development, delivery, and after action reporting of 
exercises scheduled by Public Agency to test its disaster response capability. 

o. Advise and assist Public Agency with emergency shelter assessments and Americans with 
Disabilities Act compliance. 

p. Advise and assist Public Agency in complying with the provisions of Title 26, Chapter 2, 
Arizona Revised Statutes, and State policies and procedures. 

q. Advise and assist Public Agency with public awareness and education including but not limited 
to: 

(1) Providing disaster response pamphlets/handouts to Public Agency emergency management 
personnel for later distribution to the public. 

(2) Delivering disaster response pamphlets/handouts to libraries, community centers, and 
senior centers located in Public Agency. 

(3) Coordinating with Public Agency to assist with public outreach activities on disaster and 
emergency-related subjects to schools, civic groups and similar organizations. 

(4) Coordinating with Public Agency to assist with public outreach activities such as staffing 
information booths at fairs, safety days and similar events. 

r. Notify Public Agency of its annual assessment for each upcoming fiscal year no later than 
March 1 of the Preceding Fiscal Year. 

s. Assist Public Agency with other disaster and emergency management programs as may be 
agreed upon. 

2. Public Agency Obligations 

Public Agency shall: 

a. Develop, publish and distribute an EOP which is complementary to and compatible with 
County’s EOP. 

b. Develop and conduct such emergency management training programs and exercises as it deems 
necessary. 

c. Have the option to act as a backup to the County if it needs an alternate location.  

d. Collect and provide disaster and emergency management information, such as annual NIMS 
reporting, when so required by the state or federal government. 

Page 17



 4 

e. During each fiscal year (July 1 to June 30) of the term of this Agreement, pay to County an 
annual assessment to be determined as follows: 

(1) County will pay 50% of the Local Budget plus that portion of the Local budget allocated 
to Capital Items. 

(2) The remainder of the Local Budget will be paid by the participating public agencies. 

(3) Public Agency’s annual assessment shall be determined by dividing Public Agency’s 
Population by the Total Population of the participating public agencies and then 
multiplying the quotient by that portion of the Local Budget allocated to the participating 
public agencies in the preceding paragraph.  

(4) Public Agencies will pay a fixed amount based on the actual annual maintenance cost of 
comprehensive emergency management tool.  The total annual maintenance will be divided 
by all Participating Public Agencies equally.  

3. This Agreement supersedes any and all agreements, either written or oral, between the parties hereto 
with respect to the subject matter contained herein and contains all the covenants and agreements 
between the parties with respect to the rendering of disaster and emergency management services.  
Except as otherwise provided herein, any effective modification must be in writing signed by both 
parties. 

4. The parties acknowledge that this Agreement is subject to cancellation pursuant to A.R.S. §38-511. 

5. In the event of any controversy, which may arise out of this Agreement, the parties agree that the matter 
shall be arbitrated as provided in A.R.S. §12-1518(A).  The method of arbitration and the selection of 
arbitrators shall be decided by the mutual agreement of the parties at such time as arbitration services 
are needed.  This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the 
State of Arizona. 

6. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and continue until June 30, 2023, 
unless sooner terminated as provided herein.  The Agreement may be terminated by either party giving 
written notice of such intention to the other party not less than ninety (90) days prior to June 30 of the 
year during which the notice is given, which shall be the effective date of the termination.   

7. To the extent provisions of A.R.S. §41-4401 are applicable, all Parties warrant to each Party that they 
will comply with all Federal Immigration laws and regulations that relate to their employees and that 
each now complies with the E-Verify Program under A.R.S. §23-214(A). 

 
a. A breach of this warranty will be considered a material breach of this Agreement and may subject 

the breaching party to penalties up to and including termination of this Agreement. 
 

b. All of the Parties retain the legal right to inspect the papers of any employee who works pursuant 
to this Agreement or any related subcontract to ensure compliance with the warranty given above. 

 
c. Any Party may conduct a random verification of the employment records of any other Party to 

ensure compliance with this warranty.  
 

d. A Party will not be considered in material breach of this Agreement if it establishes that it has 
complied with the employment verification provisions prescribed by 8 USCA §1324(a) and (b) of 

Page 18



 5 

the Federal Immigration and Nationality Act and the E-Verify requirements prescribed by A.R.S. 
§23-214(A). 

 
e. The provisions of this Article must be included in any contract either Party enters into with any and 

all of its contractors or subcontractors who provide services under this Agreement. 
 
8. To the extent permitted by law, each Party does hereby covenant and agree to indemnify, defend, and 

hold harmless the other Party, their elected officials, appointees, officers, employees, contractees, and 
agents from and against any and all suits, actions, legal or administrative proceedings, claims, demands 
or damages of any kind or nature relating to this Agreement which, are the result of any act or omission 
of the Party, its officers, employees, contractees, agents, and anyone acting under its direction or 
control, whether intentional or negligent, in connection with or incident to this Agreement.  Failure of 
a Party to comply with the terms of this Agreement shall not provide the basis of any third party action 
against any of the Parties. 

 
9. Pursuant to A.R.S. §23-1022(D), for the purposes of worker’s compensation coverage, all employees 

of each Party covered by this Agreement shall be deemed to be an employee of all Parties.  The primary 
employer shall be solely liable for payment of worker’s compensation benefits. 

 
10. Any notices required or permitted to be given hereunder by either party to the other may be given by 

personal delivery in writing or by registered or certified mail, postage prepaid, with return receipt 
requested.  Notices shall be addressed to the parties at the addresses appearing below, but each party 
may change such party’s address by written notice given in accordance with this paragraph.  Notices 
delivered personally will be deemed communicated as of actual receipt; mailed notices will be deemed 
communicated as of three (3) days mailing.  Notices shall be addressed as follows:  

To County to the attention of:   To Public Agency to the attention of: 

Director      Fire Chief 
Maricopa County Department of   Guadalupe Fire Department  
Emergency Management    8413 S. Avenida Del Yaqui   
5630 East McDowell Rd    Guadalupe, AZ 85283  
Phoenix, AZ 85008     
 

11. If any provision of this Agreement is held by a court of competent jurisdiction or applicable state or 
federal law and their implementing regulations to be invalid, void or unenforceable, the remaining 
provisions will nevertheless continue in full force and effect. 

  

Page 19



 6 

Dated this 26th day of April, 2018. Dated this        day                     , 20___. 

                                                  _________________________ 
Valerie Molina, Mayor For County: 
Town of Guadalupe Steve Chucri  
  Chairman, Board of Supervisors 

The undersigned attorneys for the respective parties each hereby certify that they have reviewed this 
Agreement and find that it is in proper form, and within the power and authority granted to their respective 
clients under the laws of the State of Arizona. 

 
 
                                                  _________________________ 
David E. Ledyard Anne Longo 
Town Attorney Deputy County Attorney 

 
 
ATTEST                                       _________________________ 
Jeff Kulaga  Fran McCarroll 
Town Manager / Clerk Clerk of the Board 
 

Page 20



PROPOSED FY 2018/19 TOWN BUDGET 
INTRODUCTION

April 26, 2016 

1

Attachment D

Page 21



TENTATIVE BUDGET TIMELINE FOR:
PROPOSED FY 2018/19 TOWN BUDGET 

April 26, 2018:     Introduce Proposed FY 2018/19 Budget to Town Council

June 14, 2018:     Town Council to Adopt Tentative FY 2018/19 Budget

June 28, 2018:      Available date 

July 12, 2018:      Town Council to Adopt Final FY 2018/19 Budget 

July 26, 2018:       Available date

2

Page 22



BUDGET PROCESS FOR:
PROPOSED FY 2018/19 TOWN BUDGET PROCESS 

Step 1: Using 9 months of 2018 actuals to estimate FY2018 end of year fund 
balances as starting point for Proposed FY 2018/19 Town Budget. 

3

Page 23



BUDGET PROCESS FOR:
PROPOSED FY 2018/19 TOWN BUDGET PROCESS 

Step 1: Using 9 months of 2018 actuals, estimate FY2018 end of year fund balances 
as starting point for Proposed FY 2001/19 Town Budget. 

Step 2: Identify where Town monies come from and where monies go.

4

Page 24



BUDGET PROCESS FOR:
PROPOSED FY 2018/19 TOWN BUDGET PROCESS 

Step 1: Using 9 months of 2018 actuals, estimate FY2018 end of year fund balances 
as starting point for Proposed FY 2001/19 Town Budget. 

Step 2: Identify where Town monies come from and where monies go.

Step 3: Estimate Proposed FY 2018/19 operating revenues and expenses based 
on recent year actuals and projected needs.  Key: operating budget does not 
include grant requests.  Only funded and approved grant requests (SRP & CDBG). 

5

Page 25



BUDGET PROCESS FOR:
PROPOSED FY 2018/19 TOWN BUDGET PROCESS 

Step 1: Using 9 months of 2018 actuals, estimate FY2018 end of year fund balances 
as starting point for Proposed FY 2001/19 Town Budget. 

Step 2: Identify where Town monies come from and where monies go.

Step 3: Estimate Proposed FY 2018/19 operating revenues and expenses based on 
recent year actuals and projected needs.  Key: operating budget does not include 
grant requests.  Only funded and approved grant requests. 

Step 4: Summarize grant requests as approved by Council and add an additional 
$1M of grants to provide budget capacity. 

***RAISE THE ROOF TO PROVIDE FOR SPENDING AUTHORITY*** 

6

Page 26



BUDGET PROCESS FOR:
PROPOSED FY 2018/19 TOWN BUDGET PROCESS 

Step 1: Using 9 months of 2018 actuals, estimate FY2018 end of year fund balances 
as starting point for Proposed FY 2001/19 Town Budget. 

Step 2: Identify where Town monies come from and where monies go.

Step 3: Estimate Proposed FY 2018/19 operating revenues and expenses based on 
recent year actuals and projected needs.  Key: operating budget does not include 
grant requests.  Only funded and approved grant requests. 

Step 4: Summarize grant requests as approved by Council and add an additional 
$1M of grants to provide budget capacity. 

Step 5: Combine operating budget with grant requests to establish Proposed FY 
2018/19 Town Budget.

7

Page 27



BUDGET PROCESS FOR:
PROPOSED FY 2018/19 TOWN BUDGET PROCESS 

Step 1: Using 9 months of 2018 actuals, estimate FY2018 end of year fund balances 
as starting point for Proposed FY 2001/19 Town Budget. 

Step 2: Identify where Town monies come from and where monies go.

Step 3: Estimate Proposed FY 2018/19 operating revenues and expenses based on 
recent year actuals and projected needs.  Key: operating budget does not include 
grant requests.  Only funded and approved grant requests. 

Step 4: Summarize grant requests as approved by Council and add an additional 
$1M of grants to provide budget capacity. 

Step 5: Combine operating budget with grant requests to establish Proposed FY 
2018/19 Town Budget.

Step 6: Introduce Proposed FY 2018/19 Town Budget to Council. 

8

Page 28



Step 1: Year to Actual Summary thru March 30, 2018

Net of Grants Not Received

General Fund Senior Center CAP Mercado HURF/LTAF Sewer Refuse Bond Total Budget

Revenue 3,426,803 115,117 63,564 122,223 321,556 55,886 190,893 0 4,296,043 5,496,962 

Expense (3,156,996) (145,899) (99,444) (133,608) (322,287) (95,299) (239,742) (219,188) (4,412,461) (6,097,359)

Transfer in 

(out) (285,850) 30,783 35,880 0 (9,542) 9,542 0 219,188 0 0

Net (16,042) 0 0 (11,384) (10,273) (29,870) (48,849) 0 (116,418) (600,397)

Prior Year 891,033 0 0 25,108 11,576 1,270,505 275,363 0 2,473,586 2,473,586 

Total 874,991 0 0 13,724 1,304 1,240,635 226,515 0 2,357,168 1,873,189 

9

Page 29



Local Taxes, $2,490,264, 39%

State Shared Taxes, $2,108,237, 
33%

User Charges/Court Fines, 
$445,503, 7%

Licenses/Permits, $95,000, 2%

Rents, 
$284,202

4%

Intergovernmental,
$284,739

4%

Prior Year Fund Balance, 
$692,271

11%

Where the Money Comes From 
PROPOSED FY 18/19 
by Source of Funds

Step 2 

10

Page 30



Development Services, 
$649,490 , 10%

Community Services, 
$1,106,570 , 17%

Public Safety, $2,932,813 , 
46%

Transportation, $713,704 , 
11%

General Services, $997,639 , 
16%

Where the Money Goes
PROPOSED FY 18/19 
by Type of Program

Step 2 

11

Page 31



STEP 3: PROPOSED FY 2018/19 OPERATING OVERVIEW 

FY 2018/19 All Funds
Operations only (no grants )    ($) 

Estimated

Fund Bal/ Budgeted Budgeted Gain/(Loss) Transfer

Net Position 18/19 18/19 18/19 18/19 Fund Bal Fund Bal

Town Fund Jun-18 Revenue Expenses In/(Out) 2019 Change

General Fund 868,377 4,553,717 4,282,292 271,425 (513,277) 626,525 (241,852)

Senior Center (AAA) 0 146,139 251,484 (105,345) 105,345 0 0 

Community Action Program 0 35,000 104,267 (69,267) 69,267 0 0 

Tianguis 9,929 144,500 173,319 (28,819) 18,890 0 (9,929)

MPC-Bond 0 0 292,250 (292,250) 292,250 0 0 

LTAF (7,553) 16,296 36,269 (19,973) 27,526 0 7,553 

*CDBG 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

*Housing 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

0 

HURF 0 405,290 677,435 (272,145) 272,145 0 0 

Sewer 1,205,146 84,000 231,923 (147,923) (272,145) 785,078 (420,068)

Refuse 210,232 323,003 350,978 (27,975) 182,257 (27,975)

Totals (Unrestricted Fund Bal/Net Position) 5,707,945 6,400,216 (692,271) 12

Page 32



SNAPSHOT:  UTILITY & SERVICES SPENDING ($)  
Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17 TOTALS

Water 2,942.26 1,191.75 1,978.55 2,279.42 5,046.57 12,818.38 6,366.57 7,034.01 4,941.77 7,261.70 5,618.47 4,213.93 61,693.38

Fuel 1,330.78 1,426.99 1,679.81 1,850.68 1,856.40 1,973.88 2,508.62 2,706.77 2,174.60 1,913.59 1,558.10 1,643.83 22,624.05

Phone 957.50 960.60 972.82 961.53 1,273.89 905.19 910.14 916.74 928.92 924.43 924.16 924.16 11,560.08

Electricity 7,433.35 7,106.43 7,217.43 7,016.46 9,590.56 11,479.56 16,364.41 15,232.04 13,317.57 10,480.79 8,255.56 7,326.18 120,820.34

Natural Gas 95.48 103.05 107.73 101.76 116.41 107.61 101.89 107.42 104.61 107.75 104.92 109.54 1,268.17

Sr Center Food 3,707.54 3,974.75 2,944.98 3,184.72 5,215.95 4,385.90 4,187.64 2,715.59 2,291.16 3,329.80 3,825.05 1,607.81 41,370.89

Roll off's 4,881.02 3,531.12 5,494.65 4,022.87 5,075.48 4,959.31 4,512.56 6,038.40 5,378.01 6,196.53 4,909.00 4,205.21 59,204.16 

318,541.07

0.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

15,000.00

20,000.00

25,000.00

30,000.00

35,000.00

40,000.00

Jan-17 Feb-17 Mar-17 Apr-17 May-17 Jun-17 Jul-17 Aug-17 Sep-17 Oct-17 Nov-17 Dec-17

Utility Expenses 2017

Water Fuel Phone Electricity Natural Gas Sr Center Food Roll off's

13

Page 33



SNAPSHOT: TOWN RESPONSIBILITIES 

13 miles of streets

5 miles of alleys 

1.3 miles of Highline Canal

20 miles of sewer lines

233 street lights

18 acres of parks and basins

Senior Center 

Town Hall Campus

Mercado 

Maintenance Yard 

Programs and Services: 
Senior Center 

CAP

Fire and Life Safety

Mercado 

Courts

Code Enforcement 

Finance / Accounts

Clerk

Administration 

Public Works  

Community Service and Resources 

32 employees:   18 full time, 14 part time 

$1.39 M annually 

14

Page 34



FY 2018/19 PROPOSED BUDGET 
GENERAL FUND 

Revenue: 

One time construction bump: $60K building 
permits. 

Expenditures:

No salary or wage increases.

No reductions in workforce.

Maintain current levels of Town service delivery.

Savings of $20K for Building Inspection Services.

Results: 

$241,852 projected use of General Fund balance

$241K/$868K = 27% 

Fund balance from an estimated $868K to 
$626K

General Fund offsets expenditures:

Senior Center $ 105,345

CAP $   69,267

Mercado $   18,890

Bond $ 292,250

LTAF $   27,526

Direct expenditures:

Town dept. $ 4,282,292

Message: 

Continued reliance on fund balance 
is not a sustainable fiscal solution.

15

Page 35



HURF & SEWER FUNDS ANALYSIS  
HURF AND SEWER FUNDS ($) Estimated

Fund Bal/ Budgeted Budgeted Gain/(Loss) Transfer

Net Position 18/19 18/19 18/19 18/19 Fund Bal

Town Fund Jun-18 Revenue Expenses In/(Out) 2019

HURF 0 405,290 677,435 (272,145) 272,145 0 

Sewer 1,205,146 84,000 231,923 (147,923) (272,145) 785,078 

HURF Analysis: 

$258,000 Calle Sahuaro & Calle Naranjo project 
construction expense.  

$258K is 94% of $272K HURF fund deficit. 

Using sewer fund to subsidize HURF fund, while 
sewer lines replacement needs are inevitable. 

Recommended to restrict grant fund projects to 
minimal local match. 

Sewer Analysis: 
$63,000 Calle Sahuaro & Naranjo project sewer line 

expense in addition to $258K.

$40,000 allocated to sewer line repairs due to ruptures. 

 $103K of $231K budgeted for sewer line repairs. 

Sewer Line study needed – estimated $150,000 for 
comprehensive analysis

Flood Control Projects:
$321,000 of town funds required for Flood Control 

Projects totaling $745,000
16

Page 36



STEP 4: FY 2018/19 TOWN GRANT REQUESTS 
GRANT REQUESTS 

Department Item Requested Amount ($) Purpose One Time Purchase Y/N Ongoing Y/N Proposed Source

Senior Center AC Units, Roof, Kitchen Equip 80,000

A/C units old, Roof leaks, Kitchen 

equipment outdated 
Yes No

Ak-Chin

Capital Outlay Usable Space 30,000 Possible Lease Yes No Fort McDowell

Capital Outlay Striping/Signage/Equipment 25,000 Guadalupe Rd Ped Safety No No Tohono O'odham

Fire Type 1 Fire truck 65,000 Engine Lease Payment No Ak Chin

Fire Heart Monitors 60,000

Purchase 2 Cardiac Heart Monitors, 1 

AED and service plan.

Yes No Gila River

Fire Active Shooter Equip/Training 20,000

Equip and train staff for active shooter 

response
Yes No Gila River

Fire Command Vehicle 75,000

Replace currant vehicle used for 

Command, Community Service and 

Events

Yes No PYT

Fire Personal Protective Clothing** 35,000 Purchase 10 sets Firefighter Turnout Gear
Yes No Tohono O'odham

Fire Air and Light Trailer 99,000 Air and Light Trailer Yes No FEMA

HURF Calle Carlos/Vaui Nawi 110,000 Neighborhood Safety Yes No Fort McDowell

HURF 3 Surplus Trucks 60,000

Current trucks are falling apart and 

unable to move equipment
Yes No PYT

CAP Community Assistance 80,000 To provide assistance to those in need
No No PYT

HURF W Guad Rd Underground Lines -SRP 221,000 Beatification
Yes No

SRP/Funded

HURF E Guad Rd Underground Lines -SRP 108,000 Beatification
Yes No

SRP

Administration Capital needs 1,000,000 Budget capacity TBD TBD Various

Total 2,068,000 17

Page 37



IDENTIFIED UNFUNDED NEEDS – NOT INCLUDED  

Department Budget Line Item Item Requested Amount ($) Purpose One Time Purchase Ongoing 

Fire Misc Grants (FEMA AFG) Air and Light Trailer 11,000 Improve Safety 
Yes No

Fire Salaries and Wages 3 Fulltime Firefighters 123,300

Convert 3 Reserve Firefighter 

positions to Fulltime
No Yes

Fire Reserve Salaries and Wages Reserve Pay Increase 39,000

Reserve Firefighter Pay 

increase
No Yes

Fire Maintenance Contracts Cardiac Monitor Service Plan 3,352 Heart Monitor Maint.
Yes Yes

Fire 

Dues – Subscriptions –

Memberships 

Aldatec – Management 

software 2,500

Records Management 

System 
Yes Yes 

Fire Building Repairs New Fire Station 3,000,000 Improve Facilities Yes No 

Library Building Enhancement Outside Seating 10,000 Area Enhancement Yes No

Sewer Sewer Repairs Maping of sewer conditions 150,000 Asset Management Yes No

Public works 
Streets 

Resurface Town Hall 

Parking Lot 80,000 Asset Management 
Yes No

Parks
Lights Park/Path Lighting

75,000

Improved Safety / Reduce 

Cost
Yes Yes

Total 3,494,152

18

Page 38



STEP 5: FY 2018/19 PROPOSED TOWN BUDGET 

All Funds/Operations and Grants ($) 

Estimated

Fund Bal/ Budgeted Budgeted Gain/(Loss) Transfer

Net Position 18/19 18/19 18/19 18/19 Fund Bal

Town Fund Jun-18 Revenue Expenses In/(Out) 2019

General Fund 868,377 6,467,701 6,196,276 271,425 (513,277) 626,525 

Senior Center (AAA) 0 146,139 251,484 (105,345) 105,345 0 

Community Action Program 0 115,000 184,267 (69,267) 69,267 0 

Tianguis 9,929 144,500 173,319 (28,819) 18,890 0 

MPC-Bond 0 0 292,250 (292,250) 292,250 0 

LTAF (7,553) 16,296 36,269 (19,973) 27,526 0 

*CDBG 0 1,408,050 1,408,050 0 0 0 

*Housing 0 320,000 320,000 0 0 0 

HURF 0 1,230,759 1,502,904 (272,145) 272,145 0 

Sewer 1,205,146 84,000 231,923 (147,923) (272,145) 785,078 

Refuse 210,232 323,003 350,978 (27,975) 182,257 

Totals (Unrestricted Fund Bal/Net Position) 10,255,448 10,947,719 (692,271)

* Fund Balance Restricted 19

Page 39



USE OF FUND BALANCES

Impacts to Town: 

Limits fiscal capacity for asset management 
– repair, maintenance and upkeep of 
parks, roads, buildings.

No capacity for capital projects – renovate 
Fire Station, expand Senior Center, and 
replace Town vehicles.

Limits capacity for likely public safety cost 
increases:   FD – 3 full time Firefighters; 
MCSO contract.

Limits capacity for minimum wage increases

Extremely difficult to reduce levels of Town 
services by reducing staffing expenditures. 

Limits capacity for local match for grant projects.

Limits capacity for unexpected expenses.

Message: 

Continued reliance on fund balance is 

not a sustainable fiscal solution.

20

Page 40



STEP 6: FY 2018/19 PROPOSED TOWN BUDGET 

All Funds/Operations and Grants ($) 

Estimated

Fund Bal/ Budgeted Budgeted Gain/(Loss) Transfer

Net Position 18/19 18/19 18/19 18/19 Fund Bal

Town Fund Jun-18 Revenue Expenses In/(Out) 2019

General Fund 868,377 6,467,701 6,196,276 271,425 (513,277) 626,525 

Senior Center (AAA) 0 146,139 251,484 (105,345) 105,345 0 

Community Action Program 0 115,000 184,267 (69,267) 69,267 0 

Tianguis 9,929 144,500 173,319 (28,819) 18,890 0 

MPC-Bond 0 0 292,250 (292,250) 292,250 0 

LTAF (7,553) 16,296 36,269 (19,973) 27,526 0 

*CDBG 0 1,408,050 1,408,050 0 0 0 

*Housing 0 320,000 320,000 0 0 0 

HURF 0 1,230,759 1,502,904 (272,145) 272,145 0 

Sewer 1,205,146 84,000 231,923 (147,923) (272,145) 785,078 

Refuse 210,232 323,003 350,978 (27,975) 182,257 

Totals (Unrestricted Fund Bal/Net Position) 10,255,448 10,947,719 (692,271)

* Fund Balance Restricted 21

Page 41



RECOMMENDATIONS

Establish 5 year capital improvement 
plan to budget for capital project costs 
including engineering services, 
construction costs and local match 
amounts.

Reduce discretionary spending.

Establish stable recurring revenue 
sources.

Broaden sales tax base by:  

Renovating and leasing Old Town 
Hall.

Developing 3.8 acres on north east 
corner of Guadalupe Road & Avenida 
del Yaqui.

Rethink the Mercado and its purposes. 

22

Page 42



Page 43



Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Page 49



Page 50



Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Attachment E

Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Attachment F Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82


	04 26 18 RCM Agenda
	04 12 18 RCM minutes
	Informational Staff Memo
	G2, 3 & 4. The Mint Variance Packet
	G5. Resolution No. 2018.09 - IGA w Maricopa County for Regional Emergency Operations Management and Disaster Services
	IGA - Attachment C

	G6. FY 2018/2019 Proposed Budget Presentation
	G7. Contract - Dibble Engineering
	G8.  Contract - KCCI, LLC



